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Rivera, Maribe!

From: Henry Blakiston [hblakiston@jupitercpas.com]

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 4:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Decision Forumsw & Events, inc. - Doc No P10000017834

Please change the address of the corporation’s office and the addresses of all officers to:

270 S. Central Blvd, Ste 102
Jupiter, FL 33458

Please add the FEIN'of the corporation:  27-2147473

-
-

Henry Y. Blakiston, CPA
hblakiston@jupitercpas.com
10955 SE Federal Highway
Hobe Sound, FL 33455 #
772-545-7100 - Phone
772-545-7170 - Fax

Confidentiality

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the individual identified above. If the recipient of this e-mail is not identified above,
please immediately notify the sender by tefephone and delete this e-mail; please do not read, copy, distribute, or disserninate this e-
mail,

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure

To facifitate compliance with requirements rmposed by the IRS, we inform you that any federal tax advice confained in the

© communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannof be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding
penalties under the Interal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending fo another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.
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